Financial Management Department

I\/ I Procurement Division
o anatee 1112 Manatee Ave West, Suite 803
= County Bradenton, FL 34205
FLORIDA Phone: (941) 749-3074
.ﬁ-'i-'"-_'_:p—’:: www.mymanatee.org
May 10, 2017

TO: All Interested Bidders

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid (IFB) 17-0573BLS
Maintenance and Repair of Uninterruptible Power Systems (UPS),
Static Transfer Switches (STS) and Associated Power Distribution
Units (PDU) and Batteries

ADDENDUM 1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page Bid Form-1
of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids
submitted without acknowledgment of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost
involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

CLARIFICATION: Bid form, Group A and Group B should reflect a grand total of 18 line
items in each group.

The following questions have been presented by potential bidders:

1. QUESTION: Does this project require a performance bond?
RESPONSE: No, a performance bond is not required for this project.
2. QUESTION: Attachment E, UPS Equipment List
Line item #1 (County Admin Bldg) — What is the battery make and model?
RESPONSE: Sprinter, Model S12V370F
3. QUESTION: Line item #15 (CIPD) — How many batteries?
RESPONSE: Quantity = 30
4, QUESTION: Line item #17 (Central Lab) — What is the battery make and model?
RESPONSE: Data Safe HX, Model 12ZHX205-FR
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5. QUESTION: What is the previous bid number for this project?
RESPONSE: The previous solicitation was IFB 12-0471CD.

Bids will be received at Manatee County Procurement, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite
803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 until May 19, 2017 at 3:00pm.

Sincerely,

Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO
urchasing Official
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